

Meeting Minutes for June 12, 2017

(Not yet approved)

Meeting called to order at 7:00 p.m.

Present: Tim Augustine, Dick Herman, Ed Phebus, and Nikki Augustine.

Clerk read May 2, 2017 minutes. Ed made motion to approve, Dick 2nd. Motion carried 3-0

Treasurer's report will be read at July meeting.

Discussed rescinding loan paperwork for Commission on Public Land for patrol truck. Dick made motion to rescind, Ed 2nd, motion carried 3-0

Discussed a driveway permit for Eva S. Felix Rev. Trust. Tim made motion to approve, Ed 2nd. Motion carried 3-0.

Discussed making changes to Ordinance 2015-008 All Terrain and Utility Vehicle Routes Section V Designation of All-Terrain Vehicles and Utility Terrain Vehicle Routes. Tim made motion to approve new route: Rocky Run Rd east of Hwy 51 to Lakewood Rd, Lakewood Rd from K to the Town Line by Big Bearskin, Sand Lake Rd from Lakewood Rd to the Town Line, Church Rd from Lakewood Rd to Harshaw Rd, Horsehead Lake Rd from Hwy K to Fawn Lake Rd, Timber Lake Rd from Horsehead Lake Rd to Sheep Ranch Rd, and Sheep Ranch Rd from Hwy K to the Town Line. Ed 2nd. Motion carried 3-0

Discussed opening all of the Town of Cassian for ATV/UTV's to get to an established route. Tim made motion to approve, Ed 2nd. Motion carried 3-0

Discussed removing adding from Ordinance 2015-008 Section VI, Procedures for Adding/Deleting Town Roads as ATV/UTV Routes. Tim made motion to approve removing adding from Ordinance, Ed 2nd. Motion carried 3-0

Discussed removing number 8 of Ordinance 2015-008 Section VII Letter D. Following Oneida County open and closing schedule for their trail system. Tim made motion to remove, Town of Cassian is a route not trail, Ed 2nd. Motion carried 3-0

Discussed culvert on West Rocky Run Rd. Repair that was done last year failed. DNR suggested engineer to look at for replacing culvert. Looking into grants to help with cost.

Discussed a Cemetery Deed for Lester Hanke. Tim made motion to approve, Dick 2nd. Motion carried 3-0

Discussed date for next meeting, June 19, 2017.

Dick Lane asked about available Liquor License for Township.

Buck Ln, S. Alva, and Poplar Ln. was brought to the boards attention as roads that need to be graded.

Ed made motion to adjourn, Dick 2nd. Meeting adjourned 7:30 p.m.